



## Lound Parish Council Minutes

### Draft Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on Tuesday 25th October 2022 at 7.00pm at the Village Hall.

#### Present at the meeting:

Chair: P. Sheehy, Vice: H. O'Donoghue, Cllr(s) A. Perkins, A. Jones, M. Naylor, F. Wilson MacCormack, S. Alexander

District Councillor: None

County Councillor: T. Taylor

Clerk: C. Challener

Residents and Members of the Public: Circa 60

The meeting commences at 7.00pm

#### 10.22.01 Apologies for absence:

None

#### 10.22.02 Meeting adjourned for Public Discussion, and Police Report

A presentation is given by HIVE aggregates/RCEP detailing a proposed planning application and open scoping consultation in relation to land at and in the vicinity of Lound Low Road Sutton Cum Lound Nottinghamshire. Following the presentation Chairman Cllr P Sheehy asks a number of questions which HIVE/RCEP give detailed responses. The public are invited to ask questions.

*Note – the scoping consultation period closed 28<sup>th</sup> October 2022.*

The chair closes the meeting to the Public.

#### Crime Report

Reporting Month: August 2022

A total of 16 crimes were reported during the month.

1x reports of Anti-social behaviour on Daneshill/Mattersey Road

2x reports of vehicle crimes on Daneshill/Mattersey Road

1x reports of burglary on Daneshill/Mattersey Road

2x reports other crimes on Daneshill/Mattersey Road

8x reports of Anti-social behaviour on Chainbridge Road

1x reports of violence or sexual offence on Little Top Lane

1

Mrs Claire Challener – Clerk and Responsible Finance Officer, Tel: – 01777 816952

E-mail – [loundparish@outlook.com](mailto:loundparish@outlook.com), [www.loundvillage.co.uk](http://www.loundvillage.co.uk)

Circulation: C Cllr T Taylor, D Cllr D Depledge, Cllrs; A. Jones, H O' Donoghue (Vice), M Naylor, F Wilson MacCormack, S Alexander, A Perkins, P Sheehy (Chair).

NB: Minutes subject to approval at the next meeting

PLEASE CONTACT A COUNCILLOR OR THE PARISH CLERK IF YOU NEED ANY FURTHER INFORMATION

1x reports of Anti-social behaviour on Town Street

#### **10.22.03 Declarations of Interest and Confidentiality**

None

#### **10.22.04 Minutes**

The previous meeting minutes are agreed as a record of true and accurate proceedings and signed by the chair.

#### **10.22.05 Matters Arising**

None

#### **10.22.06 Reports from County and District Councillor**

##### **County Council:**

The Devolution bid been granted and a 6wk public consultation will shortly take place. An extraordinary meeting has been called for early November to discuss the matter. STEP nuclear fusion has been secured at West Burton.

##### **District Council:**

None

#### **10.22.07 Health and Safety, GDPR, and Policy**

Playground inspection by Cllr A Jones.

The Playground Annual assessment has been received. New matting is required for much of the equipment. Cllr A Jones to investigate requirements.

The gate to the playing field is to be repaired within the next month.

It is resolved that the ditches are to be cleared down Daneshill. Clerk to contact the contractor.

#### **10.22.08 Finance**

The Lound Parish Council Bank Reconciliation is reviewed.

The expenses signed off for the month were:

Bulbs	£151.14
Compost	£427.49
Planters	£5,688.00
Grass Cut	£449.76
Website Maintenance	£85.00

Receipts for the month:

Donations for bench	£130.00
---------------------	---------

#### **Linghurst Lakes.**

The Linghurst Lakes bank reconciliation is reviewed.

2

Mrs Claire Challener – Clerk and Responsible Finance Officer, Tel: – 01777 816952

E-mail – [loundparish@outlook.com](mailto:loundparish@outlook.com), [www.loundvillage.co.uk](http://www.loundvillage.co.uk)

Circulation: C Cllr T Taylor, D Cllr D Depledge, Cllrs; A. Jones, H O' Donoghue (Vice), M Naylor, F Wilson MacCormack, S Alexander, A Perkins, P Sheehy (Chair).

NB: Minutes subject to approval at the next meeting

PLEASE CONTACT A COUNCILLOR OR THE PARISH CLERK IF YOU NEED ANY FURTHER INFORMATION

### **10.22.9 Tree Warden, Green Warden & Footpath Wardens**

None

### **10.22.10 Councillor raised items**

The Parish Council resolved to purchase a new printer for the publication of the Cryer. £500 is earmarked.

Following the significant and ongoing works to the Reading Room, the Parish Council resolve to donate £2k to the Village Hall committee.

The Parish Council resolve to purchase a further 20 lamp post poppies. £100 is earmarked.

The Planter arrangements are discussed and agreed, with locations of the planters to be confirmed following a councillor walkaround.

### **10.22.11 Correspondence**

Civility and Respect pledge

### **10.22.12 Planning issues Applications**

The Environmental Agency have refused the proposed outline in the FCC application to accept and treat soils containing asbestos.

### **10.22.13 Reports from Other Committees**

Cllr A Perkins distributes literature from the STEP nuclear presentation he attended during the month.

### **10.22.14 Matters to be adjourned for the next meeting Parish Council Meeting**

Kings Coronation Event

### **10.22.15 Matters Closed to the Public**

None

### **10.22.16 Date of the next Parish Council Meeting**

Tuesday November 28th, 2022 – 7.30pm location Village Hall

The meeting closes at 21.25pm